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Rivera, Maribel

From: jherrera@secureddebtinvestments.com
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 2:08 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: alberto@fenixcontractors.com
Subject: Address Change/ EIN Number Addition

To whom this may concern,

Hello my name is Javier Herrera. | am writing reference a couple additions to my LLC. [ would like a change in my address, while
also inputting my EIN number. My Florida Limited Liability Company is 370 Minorca, LLC. The document number is
L11000004463. The FEI/EIN number is 27-4524231. My request is to add suite#300 to the existing address, therefor making the new
address read as follows (14400 N.W 77 COURT #300 MIAMI LAKES FL 33016). Second ! would like my tax 1D or EIN number 1o
show up as well. As written above, my EIN# given to me by the IRS last Friday (1/21/11) is as follows (27-4524231). | appreciate
your help and will look forward to this change.

*EXAMPLE FOR REVISED VERSION OF LLC*

FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
370 MINORCA, LLC

FILING INFORMATION
Document Number L110060004463
FEI/EIN Number 27-4524231
Date Filed 1/11/11

State FLORIDA

PRINCIPLE ADDRESS
14400 N.W 77 COURT #300
MIAMI LAKES FL 33016
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